## **Shiraz Salahuddin**

Senior Manager Fixed Assets & Taxation

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: accountsofficer@asab.nust.edu.pk

Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Shiraz Salahuddin is working as Senior Manager Fixed Assets & Taxation in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shiraz Salahuddin has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in Finance University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
BSc in Computer Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
Senior Manager Fixed Assets & Taxation University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Manager Fixed Assets & Taxation Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2021 - 2023
Manager Fixed Assets & Taxation University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Accounts Officer School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2019 - 2020
Accounts Officer School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2018 - 2019
Accounts Officer Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2012 - 2018
Accounts Officer  Handicap International , F-10 Markaz Islamabad	2011 - 2012
Finance Officer HealthNet TPO, I-8 Islamabad	2006 - 2010